
Lannie Dobson - RE: 100 Middle 

All is there, thanks.

From: Lannie Dobson [mailto:LDobson@portlandmaine.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2015 10:47 AM
To: environmental coordinator
Subject: Re: 100 Middle

Try it again. Took longer than expected. Thank you, Lannie Dobson

>>> environmental coordinator <ecoordinator@propertysolutionsinc.com> 3/4/2015 10:40 AM >>>
I just got the invite, but the folder is empty.  I figured you are still uploading the information, just FYI.

Thanks.

Lyla Gray­Etherson
Environmental Coordinator
Phone:  (856) 813­3000, Ext. 245
Email: ecoordinator@propertysolutionsinc.com

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about 
government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what 
is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.   

From: environmental coordinator <ecoordinator@propertysolutionsinc.com>
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Date: 3/4/2015 10:47 AM
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